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Ann Kehoe

Subject: - FW: W0253-01 Clean Ireland - Information from the applicant -
Attachments: Docl.doc

From: Helen Behan [mailto;Helen.Behan@bnm.ie]
Sent: 21 March 2013 12:08

To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Subject: planning files

Hi ewa,

all files are available on the Clare Co.Co. website under planning section. the planning search format for the

application is 091270. copy this link into you web address bar and click on scanned files (see work screen grab
attached). ‘

http://www.clarecoco.ie/planning/planning-applications/search-planning-

applications/FileRefDetails.aspx?file_number=0912708&1 ASiteID=0 &
v v &
_ S

I could not download Djvu plug in to view the files as restricted\gy #\é\ company. If you cannot either call me and I
will request our IT department access this for me. o“s\o«

‘ ' R \‘Z’é
Kind Regards, Helen. S
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Er {i&%ecurity.cloud service.
For more information’ please visit http:[[www.éyQ@nteccloud.com
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[ [Rlanning]Application091270](ClarelCounty e )

_

File Number:i 091270
Application Type:; PERMISSIOM
" Received Date:: 17/12/2009

&

Planning Status:
Decision Due Date:

APPLICATION FINALISED

size an \ 03/08/2010
QODtEQSt Validated Date:{ 17/12/2009 (\Q} Invalidated Date:
Ws"’ RHTHL Further lr\fo Requested:| 16/02/2010 \A (éﬂ Further Info Received:] 09/06/2010
-0 Withdrawn Date: O \O Extend Date:
Wcse Decision Type:: COM| afw Decision Date:} 30/07/2010
- Leave To Appeal: O\Q é’b\?\\ Appeal Date:
Provided by LGCSB Commenced Date§ ,’\ Submissions By:
[ &é’ S JRpRicanDetais
Appl i nt{f@ne CUean Ireland Refuse & Recycting Ltd
Apphgr& dress:
P&Qﬂe Number: L Fax Number:;
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{2 iDocs Web - Windows Interne Explorer provided by Bord Na Mona il . l_‘.'Jﬂ)ﬂ

t:l."_ prb e A b ety - - e e . l:jll
Note: Maps and Drawings remain copyright of the originator, f
Toe Commment T FlesSize__Djve
Application Adk 1 4K v
Application 1 1068 Kb DU
Dedision Grant 2 6484 DWW
Orawing 1 UKW
Final Grant 2 21010 DV
Further Info/Clarification Request 2 365k DIVU
Further InfofClanfication Received 9 2640 Kb DIVY
Map 1 155kb DIV
Photographs 1 147%b WY
Post Decision Correspondence  Contributions 1 49k DIVU
Post Dedsion C: d Payment of Contributi 1 55 DMWY
Post Dedision Comrespondence Pro Forma Invoice 1 Bk QMY
Post Dedision Correspondence  Contributions 1 10350 W
Post Dedsion Comespendence  Contributions 1 MKy DMWY
Post Dedsion Comespondente  Contribution Reteipt Roads 1 210 DM
Post Dedsian Corraspendance  Contritustion [nvaice 1 6% Dw
Post Dedision Correspondence  Contributions 1 72Kk DMWY
Post Dedsion C dence O ding 1 3t pWU
Post Dedsion Comespondence  Qutstanding Contributions 1 400 pw ‘
Post Decision Commespondence  Compliance Cand No. 3 2 121 DWW ]
Post Dedision Correspondence  Comphiance Cond Mo. 3 1 64Kb DMWY ]
Post Dedsion Conmespondence  Compance 1 3K pM ;
Post Dedision Corespondence  Compliance Cond Ha's 5, 10 & 11 1 60Kk oWy
_Post Dedsion Comespandence  Compliance 1 419K pw :
Post Dedision Comespondence  Compiance-Cond No's 3,4,5,10&11 1 67Ky QMU i
Post Dedision Comespondence Compliance Cond. 5 1 469Kb DMWY f
Post Dedsion Comespandence  Compliance 1 %K pw >
Post Dedsion Correspandence  Contributions 1 2% W %
Report - An Taisce 9K g &g
Repart - Environment 1 Bk oM é\\\’ :
Repart - Fire 1 b oW N :
Report - Other Environmental Protection Agenty 1 18K pW (§) g
Report - Planner 1 b % rz@ :
Report - Planner 1 522Kb < s
Report - Roads 1 sl %
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